Paradise

Response to Applicant - Full Disclosure
Form 4A

March 5, 2021

Re:  Your request for access to information under Part Il of the Access to
Information and Protection of Privacy Act, 2015 [Our File # 2021-03]

On February 5, 2021, the Town of Paradise received your request for access to the
following records/information:

“We would like to request the bid tender submission for the lowest/successful
bidder, the 2nd and 3rd lowest bidder for the following tendered project. MA 12514-
Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4 and St Thomas Line/Paradise Road
Intersection Improvements, Town of Paradise, NL”

| am pleased to inform you that a decision has been made by the ATIPP Coordinator for
the Town of Paradise to provide access to the requested information.

Access to the remaining records, and/or information contained within the records, has
been refused in accordance with the following exception(s) to disclosure, as specified in
the Access to Information and Protection of Privacy Act, 2015 (the Act):

Disclosure harmful to personal privacy

40. (1) the head of a public body shall refuse to disclose personal information to an
applicant where the disclosure would be an unreasonable invasion of a third party's
personal privacy.

Please be advised that you may ask the Information and Privacy Commissioner to review
the processing of your access request, as set out in section 42 of the Access to
Information and Protection of Privacy Act, 2015 (the Act). The address and contact
information of the Information and Privacy Commissioner is as follows:

Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner
2 Canada Drive

P. O. Box 13004, Stn. A

St. John’s, NL. A1B 3V8

Telephone: (709) 729-6309
Toll-Free: 1-877-729-6309
Facsimile: (709) 729-6500
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You may also appeal directly to the Supreme Court within 15 business days after you
receive the decision of the public body, pursuant to section 52 of the Act.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me by telephone or by email
at tismith@paradise.ca.

Sincerely,

Terrilynn Smith
ATIPP Coordinator


mailto:tlsmith@paradise.ca
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Newfoundland
Labrador

GOVERNMENT OF NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
TENDER FORM
UNIT PRICE CONTRACT

Tender for: 17-RNC-20-00007 and 17-SCF-17-00022
Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4 / St. Thomas Line, Paradise
Road Intersection Upgrades
Town of Paradise

T Deputy Minister
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment
c¢/o Tendering & Contracts, Ground Floor
East Block, Confederation Building
P.O. Box 8700
St. John’s, NL, A1B 4J6

I Having carefully examined the site of the proposed work and all
conditions affecting such, as well as the Contract Documents including the
Specifications, all Drawings listed in the Specifications, all Addenda, and
the Instructions to Bidders for this project,

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, hereby offer to furnish all necessary Labour,
materials, superintendence, plant, tools and equipment, and everything
else required to perform expeditiously and complete in a satisfactory
manner the work for the sum of

T pmdlion pune hundud ot by Howe thowsod /éoa,ﬁméjw
tdier. Ao 2 W s
(% 3 ?53 Z// /4 ) in lawful money of Canada which

includes all prime costs, allowances and Government sales or excise taxes
, including HST, in force at this date, except as otherwise provided in the
tendering documents.

2 The Work will be substantially performed within 135
working days from the date of notification of award of contract.

3. WE ENCLOSE HEREWITH if required by the Instructions to Bidders
(a) A Bid Bond in an acceptable form and correct amount issued by a

company licensed to carry on such a business in the Province of
Newfoundland and Labrador or
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(b) acertified cheque in the correct amount.

In the event of this tender being accepted within the time stated in Section
4 below and our failure to enter into a contract in the form hereinafter
mentioned for the amount of our tender the said security may at the option
of the Owner be forfeited. The forfeiting of the security does not limit the
right of action of the Owner against us for our failure or refusal to enter
into a contract.

4, IF NOTIFIED IN WRITING BY THE OWNER OF THE ACCEPTANCE
OF THIS TENDER WITHIN 60 DAYS OF THE TENDER CLOSING
DATE SUBJECT TO SUCH OTHER PERIOD AS MAY BE SPECIFIED
IN THE TENDERING DOCUMENTS, WE WILL:--

(a) execute the Standard Form of Construction Contract;

(b)  if specified, furnish the security for the proper completion of the
work, the said security, if in the form of bonds, to be issued on an
acceptable form;

(©) complete substantially all the work included in the contract within
the time and under conditions specified.

5. WE understand that Performance Bond, Labour and Materials Bond and
Insurance as required by the Contract Documents must be provided and in
force prior to the commencement of any work and satisfactory proof of
such be provided to the Owner.

6. WE declare that the rates and prices variously set forth in the Schedule of
Quantities and Prices (Appendix A) have been correctly computed for the
purposed of this Tender and that they include and cover all contingencies
and provisional sums and all duties, taxes, and handling charges and all
transportation and all other charges.

7. WE confirm that the sums herein tendered include all sales taxes,
royalties, custom duties, foreign exchange charges, transportation,
travelling costs, all overhead and profit, all co-ordination fees, insurance
premiums, and all other charges.

8. WE understand and agree to list the names of sub-contractors and
suppliers whose bids have been used in the preparation of this tender price
in the General Conditions. The list will be subject to the approval of the
Owner. "By own forces" will be considered valid and satisfactory only if
the tenderer is recognized by the Newfoundland and Labrador
Construction Association or by the Heavy Civil Association as being a
"bona fide" contractor or supplier of that particular trade or item.

WE agree to authorize the Owner to release the names of subcontractors
used in our tender where such information is requested from the Owner.

WE reserve to us the right to substitute other sub-contractors for any
trades in the event of any sub-contractor becoming bankrupt after the date
hereof. Any such substitution shall be subject to the approval of the
Owner and contingent upon satisfactory evidence of bankruptcy.
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9. WE understand and agree that the Owner may order changes to the work
in the form of additions or deletions in accordance with the General
Conditions, Supplementary General Conditions and the intent of the
Contract Documents.

10. WE hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda:
Addendum No. l p
Addendum No. Z_

1. In order for a Tender to be valid, it must be signed by duly authorized

officials as indicated in the Instructions to Bidders.

SIGNATURE OF TENDERER

Firm Name: DEXTER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED

Signing Officer

Corporate Seal

Revision Date: April 2020 -
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
| 01010 |mobization & Demobilzation _Ls 1 [ 472,00®| #72, 00000
|Pole Relocation/Shoring/Bracing Allowance | $45,000.00 # ‘f y, a?b . 00
IMisc. Work as Directed by the Owner Allowance | $30,000.00 $ 30, O000- 00
_m_rm_mammm
Engineers Site Office LS. 1 £/506.0 Fd /s006.00
| 01560 [Environmental Reauirements
Silt Fences m 100 # 7 oo * 70 0. 00
| 01570  [Traffic Regulations
Flagpersons Wages Hour si0 | ¥/8.00 £/45, . Boo. 0o
Project Sign (Drawing 04010) LS. 2 $70000 | $/400-60
Remove Ex Sign Post and Footing Each 11 f /60.00 -; ,; 760.00
Supply and Install New Sign Post and Footing Each 24 ¢ $Co-00 & 2,0600.00
Re-Install Ex Sign Panel Each 1 gi00.00 | £ /, 100 -00
Supply and Install New Sign Panel __Each 15 fZ-OO -0 # 3; 000.60 é%
Supply and Install Barrier Free Sign Each 1 izaﬁ'w__ i 20000 o3/l # 2o
Remove and Replace Wood Retaining Wall and Planters at Civic
|#zs4 Paradise Road Ls. 1 ¥ 2200.00 -‘3 600- 690
|DIVISION #2
02070 Siteworks, Demolition & Removal of Structures
|Relocate Existing Telegram Boxes Each 4 $50.00 $200- 00
IRemovaI of Existing Asphalt in Roadways m? 7100 $ 3-75 4' 2—‘, [ 7-:: o0
|Removal of Existing Asphalt in Driveways m? 2200 $ 4.so $ ?, 400.60
Iaemoval of Curb & Gutter m 80 £i0.c0 < £60.00
IRernuval of Curb Only m 40 $fo. (v =] -‘ ",'OO 60
IRemoval of Sidewalk and Walkways m 60 $10-00 4 600 OO0
IRemoual of Headwalls Each 4 £2060.c0 $ 800,00
|Rernoval of Catch Basins, Manholes & Ditch Inlets Each 5 5 352)00 $ l'?s—o 00
Il’temwal of Fences m 40 & lo-Co 3 Yoo.00
[Removal of Guide Rail m 30 | $10.00 & 300 -00
lRemwe Existing Force Main m 30 $ 9o. 00 ¢ 2, 7160.00
Removal of Water Lines m 40 ﬁﬁ— 0 i; ‘_‘)G ©0- 00
Removal of Culverts (Includes Removal of End Treatments) m 450 *3@.00 !‘- { 3: So600
Removal of Storm Sewers m 10 |$ 0.0 .f /] 70¢.00
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APPENDIX 'A’

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
Supply and Placing Topsoil m? 6015 .So $s7,/27-50
Supply and Placement of Sods m? 6015 .f 1 -5 #.57, /27.50
Supply and Place Agricultrual Lime m? 6000 $ 0. 65 $_§, G000
Supply and Place Fertilizer m? 6000 ﬂ)a ‘:"o ; 27%0- 00
|Removal of Ex Trees & Shrubs Each 6 ¢ 325.. 00 ‘!75— 0 00
laeplant Ex Trees & Shrubs Each 3 J’ S06- 00 4 1500. 08
Supply & Place New Trees and Shrubs to Match Existing Each 3 ¢500.06 | #/500-00
02113 (Clearing and Grubhing
Clearing and Grubbing ha 025 |$2200000| $ 5 sp0, cO
Rock m* 10 | $5p.00 | $30,000.00
Common m’ 4800 5 /.00 $ o, 860.00
| IService Trench Excavation
Rock m? 0| $S50-60 | $22,500.00
Common m 1325 |4 1,00 £/325.00
|imported Common Backfill m? 200 4 /0.00 ¢ 2_.« 000. 00
Concrete Encasement (Reinforced) m? 4 $ 875.00 ¢ 3500.00
Type 1 m? 2100 | /.00 m@_m 08/!412,4
Metallic Tape m 1900 |$/.00 $/ 900.00
Mass Excavation and Backfill
Common m? 2630 t [/0.00 i# Z 6; fOD. 00
USM Removal m? 3320 él 0.00 00.00
| {imoorted Backill
Rock m? 400 423.00 f ?, 200, 0O
Common m® 430 * 20.00 j 3, _639. 00
| 02231 |Scarifving and Reshaping
Scarifying & Reshaping including Compaction m? 13500 $ Q. 68 5 f 4 775' ' 60
02233 |ielgneﬂ_ﬁmnu!ar_§a}g.&§nh.naaemmgﬁal:
Roadway
Class "A" Granular Base m? 1160 ‘-#"H o0 Y7, 560.00
Class "B" Granular Sub-Base m? 20 |3 38.00 w 00
| [Driveways
Class "A" Granular Base m’ 270 $4l,00 | I 2,420.-60
| 02270  |Rip Rap Protection
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
Hydraulic Rip Rap Class 1 m?* 120 $85.e0 3/ 200 .92
| 02289  [Supply & Installation of Hand Rail
Handbrail as per detail 6 drawing D2 m 53 ¥ff0: & $ 27, 039: 00
| 02410  [Sub-Drains
Supply & Placement of Infiltration Swale
(Price to include excavation, backfill, geotextile and 100mm
crushed rockill) m s |$6S5.00 £975s, 00
Supply and Placement of Sub-Drain (150mm)
(Price to include pipe, bedding, excavation, backfill, geotextile
" 8 | $b5.60 $5785.c0
m? 1m0 | $(5.00 4/ 650,00
Supply and Place Granular Base Material m? 700 ﬁ 35; &0 é g. 4, 500:00
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (1350x100) m 1850 | $Fs.00 4157 250.00
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways(1350x150) with Wired Mesh. m 40 4 10500 + ‘f, 200.00
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (3000%100 Traffic Island) m 3 $ 300' oo 3 Too.c0
Red Colored Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (3000x100 Traffic ;
l:sland] 6 % 300.00 $ 1,800 o
Combined Curb and Gutter 1840 4 ‘To.eo $ { bg, & 00.0°

Combined Super-Elevated Curb and Gutter 21 4 |os.00 42 ,&0S.00
Curb only 91 4’ 89-@ 4 £079.00

m
m

Combined Curb and Gutter Commercial m 37 d f 05100 f 3, 3‘55: o0
m
m

| 02547 |Asphalt Tack Coat
Supply & Placement of Asphalt Tack Coat m? 10550 | §(-00 $ 10,550 CO

Base Course | tonne 1115 $ { 2.5- 6o $ l' 3‘?. 3 75:“)

Surface Course tonne 1115 4 {25.00 4 139,375, 0
| |Asphalt Driveways =
Surface Course tonne 215 ‘-bf LHo.00 F3 30_;/ 00.00
| 02560 |pavement Marking ﬁ I ¢ |
Ultimate Line Painting (Parts A-1 and A-2) LS. ? [5,600.% 3 (s, Co.co %ﬁﬂy/ﬁ
Temporary Line Painting (Part A-1) LS. # é}'aﬂdb # &, 500, 60
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit , Quantity Unit Price Amount
Manholes, Catch Basins, Ditch Inlets & Valve Cha
{Supply and Placement of Pre-Cast Manholes
2:m o less Each 1 g}j §5@fo.00 | £ 5000.00 i’é_ﬁ/ﬁ 2
2mto2.5m Each 2 4 5250,00 & /0,500.00
3mto3.5m Each 2 $6500.00 $I§.»", 000- 00
3.5mto4.0m Each 2 $7000.0> | # 14,600 .00
40mto4.5Sm Each 3 47250-00 E ] 21,750- 60
45mt05.0m Each 2 & | £ /S,000-09
50mto5.5m Each 1 8000.% ¢ co0. 00
| |Manholes 1500mm Diameter;
25mto3.0 Each 3 $ 7,250.00 $2/(,750 .00
40mtodS5m Each 1 $5,2)o;&o 8,800 00
| |Manholes 1800mm Diameter.
3mto3.5m Each 1 $9250.60| ¢$92S50.00
| |Manholes 2100mm Diameter;
40mtodSm Each 1 ‘Fl‘f, 000-%| € /4 s00.00
Supply and Install Sanitary Offset Manhole Each 1 -f 2< 00 0.0 0., 00
Rotate Manhole Flattop and Relocate Ladder Each 5 f 1_,300400 $ ):, 600.00
Rungs in Sanitary Manholes
Catch Basins
Single Each 7 ¢ 5100.00 $ 35, 700.09
Double Each 19 4 £5700.04 $123,600-00
Double Catch Basin Manholes Each 4 4‘ &%00.0c0 | 3 27,200.00
Adjustment of Manholes to Grade Each 15 4 sso.00 $825p.-09
Safety Landings Each 1 $£ 600. 6o £/ 000.00
Ditch Inlets:
1000mm x 1000mm Each 3 $7000.(0 * Z1,0660-00
IHeadwalls m? 7 $0,350.06 | 4 9¢50.00
Swing Grate for 1050mm Pipe Each 1 437-00-06 4 32000
Swing Grate for 750mm Pipe Each 1 $ 000,06 | ¢ 2900,00
| [RigidInsulation:
100mm tk m? 50 ‘$ §¢.60 5?.730— 0
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
Supply & Placement of Storm Sewer
300 HDPE m 355 | $385.00 | $126 675.00
375 HDPE m 10 |¢400.00 £4Y,600.00
450 HDPE m as_|$425.00 | 4717,637.50
500 CMP w 3 | $%%.00 | £ /(220.00
525 HOPE m s |$450.00 | $78750.09
600 HDPE m 18 |3ygs.0 | 2 Gb,0%0 00
750 HDPE m s | pSIs,00 | $ 7, $72.50
1050 HDPE m 815 |# boo.co | 4 48, Q00. 00
—
100mm PVC m si0 | $/So0 | EF/1000.00
Long radius bends Each 45 4 3500 £/(,575. 00
100 off 300 Each 14 $lzs‘.bo .fv |, 75 ©.00
100 off 375 Each 5 $125,00 $¢62s.00
100 off 450 Each 2 |31Z5.0 | $250.00
100 off 525 Each 8 4125 00 $ 1,600
100 off 600 Each 10 | & LS50 g [/2506.-00
100 off 750 Each 6 412600 | § 7%0.00
Supply and Install End Caps
100mm PVC End Caps Each 45 $15. 00 f &7s. 0o
T.V. Camera Inspection Services m 1100 £ 73,00 $ 3,%00. 00
|Break into & Connect to Existing Manholes Each 1 # 5000-00 $ 5—000 .00
Locate and Connect to Existing Sewer Stubs Each 1 $500. ¢ Soo0. 00
| 02713  [Water Mains
|Raise Existing Watermain Each 1
(Price to include all materials and labour to complete this work) $qm ‘# qooo‘oo
Relocate Existing Hydrant and Marker Each 7
{Price to include all materials and labour to complete this work) 4 2500.00 é [ 7’ S'w.Od
IRelncate Watermain as
per Detail 2 Sheet D3 Each 4
(Price to include all materials and labour to complete this work) 4 [o,000-® $ q'O(M).é‘O
|Relocate Existing Water Services Each 10 J? 1266-00 $22 ,000. 00
Adjust Existing Valve Boxes to Grade. Each 17 4 125.€0 3 r4 ,125.00
Adjust Existing Curb Stops to Grade Each 15 4 125,00 | $ ll $7S. 0o
|insulate Watermain M 25 6o
(Price to include excavation & backfill) * 0.0 $ Gt tSo.
Supply and Install Hydrant Extensions Each 2 $12c0.c0 | $2400.00
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
| 02831  [Chain Link Fences & Gates
Supply and Erect Chain Link Fence to Match Existing m 25 f’ s 7 'ff 75.0¢
02832 |Farm Wire Fences
Supply and Install Wire fence with Wood Posts to Match Existing m 35 4 165 .00 4 ; 6 7f 00
Supply and Install Filter Fabric m? 200 5‘ 2 -37 $ S 70' 0o
|DIVISION #3
Cast-in-Place Reinforced Concrete Retaining Walls Allowance | $78,000.00 é 78, ©00. %
Cast-in-Place Reinforced Concrete Steps Allowance | $12,000.00 112 , 000 0o
|Recon Block Wall m? 40 $ $%0.00 ] 373, Zoo.00
Mass Concrete under Offset Manholes m? 6 4’5’753 (=] _$ 3 1‘5-0- o0
SUB TOTAL TENDER AMOUNT $ 2,862,459.00 :
|HARMONIZED SALES TAX (HST) $ 42§ 363.85~ -
TOTAL TENDER AMOUNT $ 3,291,827 g5 -
(Transfer Total Tender Amount to Section 1 on page 1 of the Tender Form)
Notes:
1 For the purposes of the Public Procurement Act and the evaluation of tenders received, the bid shall be the Total Tender Amount.
2 Costs associated with the Unit Price work will vary depending upon the quantities authorized by the Engi -[Architect during the course of construction and
the final contract amount will be adjusted accordingly, upwards or downwards, based upon the quoted unit rate.
3 The unit prices bid shall include all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. Do no

include taxes in unit or lump sum prices, taxes due to be added on the last page of this schedule as indicated above. Totals shall be determined by multiplying
the quantity by the tender unit price.
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PROJECT: PARADISE ST. THOMAS LINE-PARADISE RD-ASHLEN CRES
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS - PARTB

JOB #:

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

2020-006

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20, 2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
DIVISION #1
01005 MAINTAIN EXISTING SERVICES z
Maintain Existing Water System LS UNIT $ 3000f09 * gooo’ oo
Maintain Existing Sewer System LS UNIT # 20006.00 4?000.- o
01010 MOBILIZATION & DEMOBILIZATION LS UNIT ¢ 20, 000.00 $Z 0,000 .00
(Not greater than 5% if on the Island. Or 10% if in
Labrador, or 15% north of Cartwright, of item a.
"sub-total” on last page)
01020 CASH ALLOWANCE
Misc Work as Directed by Owner Allowance $10,000.00 $10,000.00
01570 TRAFFIC REGULATIONS
Flagperson's Wages HOUR 1500.0 dﬂ%. 00 $27; Q’O o8
01580 PROJECT SIGNS
Project Sign LS UNIT $7c0.00 $700.00
01582 SIGN & SIGN POST INSTALLATIONS
Type A - RA-4R EACH 2 -# 450 -0 ¢ %00.00
Type B - RA-4L FEACH 2 $ Sco.40 4 1,000.00
01710 REINSTATEMENT AND CLEANING
Ditching M 20.00 413.S0 $270.00
Supply & Placement of Topsoil M* 700.00 3 < SO _f,s,’?faw
Supply & Placement of Sods M 700.00 Z.,735 46,2560
DIVISION #2
02070 SITEWORK, DEMOLITION & REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURES
Removal of Culverts M 130.3 $ LfO- 0o $52 12.00
Remove and Relocate Signs EACH 2.0 $Z§O' 0o ? 52‘0 00
Page 1 of 4 2020-07-20




JOB #:

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

2020-006

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

Ah

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantitics only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20,2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
02223 EXCAVATION, TRENCHING & BACKFILLING
Main Trench Excavation L
Rock M’ 93.0 $30:0¢.‘> P270.00
Common M’ 836.0 $ [.00 $ 955. (%]
Service Trench Excavation i ,
Rock M 20.0 £ ;0/ 0o $ boo oo
Common M’ 178.0 $ [-Cé& 4 173-CO
Granular Pipe Bedding
Type | M 334.2 $ |.co 1§ %3¢ 70
Type 3 M 11.6 $1.00 4 /- 6o
Supply & Placement of Marking Tape 2
- Metallic Tape (Including Services) M 288.2 4., 00 $ 2 23 2o
02224 ROADWAY EXCAVATION, EMBANKMENT
& COMPACTION
Mass Excavation & Backfill
Common M’ 1434.0 $ 12:.Co f/?/ 2()8’-!1’
r 4
Imported Backfill .
Rock (100mm Minus Blasted Rock) M 1749.0 4 15,60 $43 125.00
02231 SCARIFYING & RESHAPING
Scarfying & Reshaping Incl. Compaction M 3498.0 $ l.co $ 3 4/‘?3 &
02233 SELECTED GRANULAR BASE & SUB-BASE
MATERIALS X
Class "A" Granular Base M 356.9 ¢ 42.60¢ é /Cf, QW 20
Class "B" Granular Sub-Base M’ 477.0 ,f ‘1.'0.(0 $ 19, 080:‘-\'3
02481 CHANNEL EXCAVATION, CLEARING &
DEEPENING
Cleaning & Deepening of Existing Channels M 39.00 &’ q' C)O $g % oo

Page 2 of 4
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JOB #:

2020-006

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

A

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20, 2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
02528 CONCRETE WALK, CURB & GUTTERS ;
Supply & Place Granular Base Material M 86.0 $ Ys.60 -‘3370-‘0
Concrete Sidewalk §
1350 mm X 100 mm M 236.4 ‘$ 8% .co ‘*2(3 g03.2¢
1350 mm X 150 mm (Driveways) M 51.5 $!b$'.00 45“/07 ﬂ)
Curb & Gutter M 462.3 ¢ §0~ (0% $3£, 7«5’7 [44]
02547 ASPHALT TACK COAT
Supply & Placement of Asphalt Tack Coat M- 3180.0 é ’ OO $ 3/ $0.00
02552 HOT MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVING
Surface Course tonne 4579 $ [25.00 fj’?, 2375‘6
Base Course tonne 381.6 i 12500 ] ‘{'z 700-0@
02574 RESHAPING & PATCHING ASPHALT PAVEMENT .
Removal of Asphalt Pavement M 2635.0 * 3. 50 j ?, 222 '5?}
Cutting of Asphalt Pavement M 30.0 * $. s f /é;CO
Removal of Asphalt Driveways M’ 3218 $ é .00 $/?ﬂ - 96?
Replacement of Asphalt Pavement For Driveways L
Including 150mm Class "A" & 50mm Surface Course Asphalt M 129.0 ‘g Ga,m '? 7{ 7‘/0 .00
02575 COLD PLANING (1.5M Pay Width) M’ 30.0 $20.00 5}4 &eo 0O
2580 PAVEMENT MARKING
Pavement Marking EACH 1.0 # [ 2», 6eo.00 $ lg, 0CO.00
02601 MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, DITCH INLETS
& VALVE CHAMBERS
Supply & Placement of 1200mm Dia Pre-cast Manholes i
1.5M to 2.0M EACH 10 $5250.00 $S2S0-00
2.0M 10 2.5M EACH 10 4 Sseo.co 4 SE00.00
3.0M to 3.5M EACH 10 £ (dSo.Co 3 & 45000

Page 3 of 4
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JOB #: 2020-006

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilitics under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC
1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

Page 4 of 4

b) H.S.T. 15%

¢) GRAND TOTAL

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20, 2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
Supply & Placement of | 300mm Dia Pre-cast Manholes )
3.0M to 3.5M EACH 10 4 7500. 60 t7500.c0
Ditch Inlet ¢/w 1200mm Sump EACH 2.00 é%b@-ﬂ‘c ¢/5:m0. o0
Single Catch Basin EACH 2.0 5 ;_;,WIDD $f /0, Lo OO
Adjust Manhole/Catch Basin Tops to Finished Grade EACH 16.0 $ m- 2 13,3&& (%
02702 PIPE SEWER CONSTRUCTION
Supply & Place of Storm Sewer
300 mm HDPE M 33.0 ¢ 24w £ //,355 co
450 mm HDPE M 255.2 4 270.¢0 LG, 424.60
Storm Service Line PVC SDR 28
100 mm M 74.0 $ ’ q’.g(b j/o/ 730‘60
Long Radius Bends EACH 8.0 F $r.co £ dep.cC
Supply & Installation of End Caps .
450 mm EACH 1.00 $/f04w ?/jaf ce
100 mm FACH 8.00 4 /s Ce i {7880
i o 5. 60
Supply and Install Service Tees EACH 8.0 $ 125 $ /, bee. CC
T.V. Camera Inspection Services Storm M 288.2 ¢ 3 00 4 gé‘%. éo
02713 WATER MAINS
Adjust Valve Boxes to Grade EACH 16.0 $ 8So co 4 ,‘ 3‘5'0'00
2) SUB TOTAL 4’;75/!{?0

4 96,2675

$661,383.90

2020-07-20
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P&tadige

BID SUMMARY

PART A - 17-RNC-20-00007 Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4
PART B - 17-SCF-17-00022 St. Thomas Line, Paradise Road Intersection Improvements

PART A SUB TOTAL $2,862,459.00
PART B SUB TOTAL $ 578, 11s.90
PART A + B SUB TOTAL 43,437 57490
H.S.T. 15% $ 518, 6%.2 ’f
GRAND TOTAL b 3;?{3%2/1‘/‘){‘

1 ofl



Appendix “B”
List of Sub-Contractors

The list of sub-contractors and/or manufacturers and/or suppliers that shall be employed
on this project for each part of the work identified in the table below must be completed
by the bidder. The use of these sub-contractors and/or manufacturers and/or suppliers is
subject to the approval of the Owner. If the work identified below is to be done by own
forces indicate by filling in “own forces™ in the ‘Company Name’ column, “By own
forces™ will be acceptable only if approved by the owner in writing prior tgfender close.
Requests for approval of “By own forces” must be submitted 14 days befofe close.

This appendix was completed and submitted by:

Name

Address

Dated,

information in this column to be supplie :“. ® information in this column to be supplied by bidder

Work Company Name Address

For each category identified in the table above work experience references may be
required by the owner.

Revision Date: April 2020 -5- Tender Form - UPC




AVIVA

Standard Construction Document

BID BOND CCDC 220 - 2002

Aviva No. 69-5330-0493-20 Bond Amount: $10% of Tender
Travelers No. 100013248-493

Dexter Construction Company Limited as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and Aviva Insurance Company of Canada and Travelers
Insurance Company of Canada, corporations created and existing under the laws of Canada and duly authorized to transact the business of
Suretyship in all provinces and territories in Canada, as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto Town of Paradise as
Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the amount of Ten Percent of Tender---------- 00/100 Dollars ($10% of Tender) lawful money of
Canada, for the payment of which sum the Principal and the Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

jointly and severally.
WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a written bid to the Obligee, dated 7th day of August, 2020

for Part A: Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4 Part B: St. Thomas Line, Paradise Road Intersection Improvements

The condition of this obligation is such that if the Principal shall have the bid accepted within the time period prescribed in the Obligee’s bid
documents, or, if no time period is specified in the Obligee’s bid documents, within Ninety (90) days from the closing date as specified in the
Obligee’s bid documents, and the Principal enters into a formal contract and gives the specified security, then this obligation shall be void;
otherwise, provided the Obligee takes all reasonable steps to mitigate the amount of such excess costs, the Principal and the Surety will pay to the
Obligee the difference in money between the amount of the bid of the Principal and the amount for which the Obligee legally contracts with another

party to perform the work if the latter amount be in excess of the former.

The Principal and Surety shall not be liable for a greater sum than the Bond Amount.
It is a condition of this bond that any suit or action must be commenced within seven (7) months of the date of this Bond.
No right of action shall accrue hereunder to or for the use of any person or corporation other than the Obligee named herein, or the heirs,

executors, administrators or successors of the Obligee.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have Signed and Sealed this Bond dated July 24, 2020,

Dexter Construction Company Limited
SIGNED and SEALED i

Aviva Insurance Company of Canada Travelers Insurance Company of Canada
_:Seal} (Seal}
Signature \//
Paula Shubley, Attorney-in-fact Paula Shubley, Attorney-in-fact
Copyright 2002

; 7 i CCDC 220 — 2002 has been approved by the Surety Association of Canada
Canadian Construction Documents Committee ( “ PP s e e ; )



AVIVA

AGREEMENT TO BOND

AVIVA BOND NO.: 69-5330-0493-20

TRAVELERS BOND NO.: 100013248-493

NAME OF OBLIGEE: Town of Paradise

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Part A: Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4 Part B: St.

Thomas Line, Paradise Road Intersection Imprevements

We, the undersigned, hereby agree to become bound as surety for

Dexter Construction Company Limited

(name of tenderer) in a Performance Bond in the sum of 50% of the contract amount, and a Labour and
Material Payment Bond in the sum of 50% of the contract amount conforming to the Instruments of
Contract for the full and due performance of the work described above if the tender attached hereto is
accepted by the owner and said Performance Bond is requested within Valid Ninety (90) days from the
date of acceptance of the said tender.

This Agreement to Bond shall be null and void unless an application for the said bond(s) is made within
Ninety (90) days following the award of the contract.

Signed, sealed and dated this July 24, 2020.

AVIVA INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA

TRAVELERS INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA

GA2790
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Newfo%dland

Labrador

GOVERNMENT OF NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR

Tender for:

To:

Three Million Eight Hundred Five Thousand One Hundred Twenty Dollars and Twelve Cents

TENDER FORM
UNIT PRICE CONTRACT

17-RNC-20-00007 and 17-SCF-17-00022

Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4 / St. Thomas Line, Paradise
Road Intersection Upgrades

Town of Paradise

Deputy Minister

Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment
¢/o Tendering & Contracts, Ground Floor

East Block, Confederation Building

P.O. Box 8700

St. John’s, NL, A1B 4J6

Having carefully examined the site of the proposed work and all
conditions affecting such, as well as the Contract Documents including the
Specifications, all Drawings listed in the Specifications, all Addenda, and
the Instructions to Bidders for this project,

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, hereby offer to furnish all necessary Labour,
materials, superintendence, plant, tools and equipment, and everything
else required to perform expeditiously and complete in a satisfactory
manner the work for the sum of

($ 3.805,120.12 ) in lawful money of Canada which
includes all prime costs, allowances and Government sales or excise taxes
, including HST, in force at this date, except as otherwise provided in the
tendering documents.

The Work will be substantially performed within 135
working days from the date of notification of award of contract.

WE ENCLOSE HEREWITH if required by the Instructions to Bidders

(a) A Bid Bond in an acceptable form and correct amount issued by a
company licensed to carry on such a business in the Province of
Newfoundland and Labrador or

Revision Date: April 2020 -1- Tender Form - UPC




(b)  acertified cheque in the correct amount.

In the event of this tender being accepted within the time stated in Section
4 below and our failure to enter into a contract in the form hereinafter
mentioned for the amount of our tender the said security may at the option
of the Owner be forfeited. The forfeiting of the security does not limit the
right of action of the Owner against us for our failure or refusal to enter
into a contract.

4. IF NOTIFIED IN WRITING BY THE OWNER OF THE ACCEPTANCE
OF THIS TENDER WITHIN 60 DAYS OF THE TENDER CLOSING
DATE SUBJECT TO SUCH OTHER PERIOD AS MAY BE SPECIFIED
IN THE TENDERING DOCUMENTS, WE WILL:--

(a)  execute the Standard Form of Construction Contract;

(b)  if specified, furnish the security for the proper completion of the
work, the said security, if in the form of bonds, to be issued on an
acceptable form;

(¢)  complete substantially all the work included in the contract within
the time and under conditions specified.

5 WE understand that Performance Bond, Labour and Materials Bond and
Insurance as required by the Contract Documents must be provided and in
force prior to the commencement of any work and satisfactory proof of
such be provided to the Owner.

6. WE declare that the rates and prices variously set forth in the Schedule of
Quantities and Prices (Appendix A) have been correctly computed for the
purposed of this Tender and that they include and cover all contingencies
and provisional sums and all duties, taxes, and handling charges and all
transportation and all other charges.

7. WE confirm that the sums herein tendered include all sales taxes,
royalties, custom duties, foreign exchange charges, transportation,
travelling costs, all overhead and profit, all co-ordination fees, insurance
premiums, and all other charges.

8. WE understand and agree to list the names of sub-contractors and
suppliers whose bids have been used in the preparation of this tender price
in the General Conditions. The list will be subject to the approval of the
Owner. "By own forces" will be considered valid and satisfactory only if
the tenderer is recognized by the Newfoundland and Labrador
Construction Association or by the Heavy Civil Association as being a
"bona fide" contractor or supplier of that particular trade or item.

WE agree to authorize the Owner to release the names of subcontractors
used in our tender where such information is requested from the Owner.

WE reserve to us the right to substitute other sub-contractors for any
trades in the event of any sub-contractor becoming bankrupt after the date
hereof. Any such substitution shall be subject to the approval of the
Owner and contingent upon satisfactory evidence of bankruptcy.

2
'
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9,

10.

11.

WE understand and agree that the Owner may order changes to the work
in the form of additions or deletions in accordance with the General
Conditions, Supplementary General Conditions and the intent of the
Contract Documents.
WE hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda:
\

Addendum No. |

roy o
Addendum No. £~
In order for a Tender to be valid, it must be signed by duly authorized
officials as indicated in the Instructions to Bidders.

SIGNATURE OF TENDERER

Corporate Seal

Revision Date: A

/Signing Officer

Signing Officer

MEREDITH ASHLEY MARSTON
Commissioner for Oaths

q in and for the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador
Expires December 31. 2024

2
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Patadice

BID SUMMARY

PART A - 17-RNC-20-00007 Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4
PART B - 17-SCF-17-00022 St. Thomas Line, Paradise Road Intersection Improvements

PART A SUB TOTAL $2,778,890.50
PART B SUB TOTAL ¥ EaRIaNT
PART A + B SUB TOTAL $3,308,800.10
HS.T. 15% $ 496,320.02

GRAND TOTAL $3,805,120.12




APPENDIX ‘A’

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum Nol - REVISION 1
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
1010 |Mobilization & Demobilization LS. 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
01020 Cash Allowance
Pole Relocation/Shoring/8racing Allowance $45,000.00 $45,000.00
Misc. Work 3s Directed by the Owner i | Allowance $30,000.00 $35,000.00
01500 Temporary Facllities
|Engineers Site Office Ls. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
01560 En\rlmnmgggal Reguirggents
Silt Fences i 100 $20.00 $2,000.00
01570 Traffic Regulations
Flagpersons Wages Hour 8100 _ $16.00 $129,600.00
01580 ct Sign: ign P & Installation
{Project Sign (Drawing 04010) LS. 2 $500.00 $1,000.00
01582 and Si t Installation
Remove Ex Sign Post and Footing Each 11 $100.00 $1,100.00
Supply and Install New Sign Post and Footing Each 24 $300.00 $7,200.00
[Re-Install Ex Sign Panel Each 11 $100.00 $1,100.00
Supply and Install New Sign Panel Each 15 $200.00 $3,000.00
Supply and Install Barrier Free Sign Each 1 $500.00] $500.00
710 Relnstatement and Cleanin,
Remove and Replace Wood Retaining Wall and Planters at Civic
#264 Paradise Road Ls. 1 $8,450.00 $8450.00
DIVISION #2
207 Sitewor olition & Removal of Structur
Relocate ExIsting Telegram Boxes Each 4 $100.00 $400.00
Removal of Existing Asphalt in Roadways m? 7100 $7.00 $45,700.00
Removal of Existing Asphalt in Driveways m? 2200 $7.00 $15,400.00
Removal of Curb & Gutter m 80 $20.00 $1,600.00
Removal of Curb Only m a0 $20.00 $ 800.00
|Removal of Sidewalk and Walkways m 60 $20.00 $1,200.00
IRemmral of Headwalls Each $400.00 $1,600.00
Inemwal of Catch Basins, Manholes & Ditch Inlets Each 5 $500.00 $2,500.00
[Removal of Fences " 0 $15.00 $600.00
Iﬁemoval of Guide Rail m 30 $40.00 $1,200.00
Remove Existing Force Main m 30 $60.00 $1,800.00
IRemwal of Water Lines m 40 $60.00 $2,400.00
|Removal of Culverts (Includes Removal of End Treatments) o 450 $60.00 $27,000.00
Removal of Storm Sewers m 130 $60.00 $7,800.00

40f9




APPENDIX 'A’

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE H 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum Nol - REVISION 1
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02104 égndﬁaglngi Seg_g!ngl Sodding & Tree Preservation
Supply and Placing Topsoil m? 6015 $5.00 $30,075.00
Supply and Placement of Sods m? 6015 $13.00 $78,195.00
Supply and Place Agricultrual Lime m? 6000 $0.50 $3,000.00
Supply and Place Fertilizer m? 6000 $0.50 $3,000.00
|Removal of Ex Trees & Shrubs Each 6 $ 100.00 $60000
Iagplant Ex Trees & Shrubs Each 3 $150.0( $450.0(
Supply & Place New Trees and Shrubs to Match Existing Each $1000.0 $3,000.00
02111 |E!garin§ and Grubbing
Clearing and Grubbing ha 025 | $18,000.00) $4,500.00
02223 Excavation, Trenching 8 Backfillin,
Maln Trench Excavation
Rock m 1600 $45.00 $72,000.00
Common m 4800 $30.00 $144,000.00
rvice Trench Excavatiol
Rock w 450 $45.00 $20,250.00
Common m* 1325 $32.00 $42,400.00
Imported Common Backfil m? 200 $18.00 $3,600.00
Concrete Encasement (Reinforced) m’ 4 3450-00 $ 1 ss 00.00
Granular Pipe Beddin
Type 1 m? 2100 $38.00 $79,800.00
|Supply and Placement of Marking Tape
Metalllc Tape m 1900 $1.00 $1,900.00
02224 Roadway Excavation Emhankment and Com ion
Mass Excavation and Backflll
Common m? 2690 $4.50 $ 12.105.00
USM Removal m? 3320 $10.00 $33,200.00
Im Backfil
Rock m 400 $18.00 $7,200.00
g m? 430 $18.00 $7,740.00
| 02231  |Scarl and Reshapin
Scarlfying & Reshaping including Compaction m? 13500 $ 2.5( 533,750.00
02233 Selected Granular Ba aterial
Roadway
Class "A" Granular Base m’ 1160 $29.00 $33,640.00
Class “B" Granular Sub-Base m? 2320 $29.00 $67,280.00
Driveways
Class A" Granular Base m? 270 $29.00 $7,830.0(
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum Nol - REVISION 1
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02270 ng Rap Pm;ecﬂnn
Hydraulic Rip Rap Class 1 m 120 $200.0D $24,000.00
022 upply & Installation of Hand Rall
Handrail as per detail 6 drawing D2 m 53 $1,150.00 $60,950.00
| 02010 |sub-Drains
ISupply & Placement of Infiltration Swale
rPnc: to fndw.je excavation, backfill, geotextile and 100mm . - $ 100.00 $ 1)500'00
Supply and Placement of Sub-Drain {150mm)
{Price to include pI:Je. bedding, excavation, backfill, geotextile = - $ 140.00 $ 12’ 460.00
0;481 Chagnel Em:avagon! g!eanlng & Deegenlng
Common m’ 110 $30.00 $3,300.00
02528  |Concrete Walk, Curb & Gutters
Supply and Place Granular Base Material m’ 700 $8 1.00 356,70000
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (1350x100) m 1850 $85.00 $157,,250.00
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways(1350x150) with Wired Mesh. m 40 $121.00 $4,840.00
rggnoreua Sldewalks & Walkways (3000x100 Traffic Island) o m 3 $ 145.00 $43 5.00
::f:“gt;lored Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (3000x100 Traffic . ] $ 175.00 $ 1)0 50.00
Combined Curb and Gutter m 1840 $67.00 $123,280.00
Combined Curb and Gutter Commerdial m 37 $132.00 $4,884.00
Combined Super-Elevated Curb and Gutter m 21 $127.0( $2,667.0
Curb only m 91 $8400 $7.644.0
02547 Asphalt Tack Coat
Supply & Placement of Asphalt Tack Coat m? 10550 $.50 $5,275.00
02552  |Hot Mix Asgha!; Concrete Paving
Asphalt Roadway
Base Course tonne 1115 $109.00 $121,225.00
Surface Course tonne 1115 $109.00 $121,225.00
Asgha!g Driveways
Surface Course tonne 215 $ 109.00 $23,435.00
02580 |Pavement Marglng
Ultimate Line Palnting (Parts A-1 and A-2) LS. $6000.00
Temporary Line Painting (Part A-1) LS. $200000
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum Nol - REVISION 1
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02601 Manholes, Catch Basins, Ditch Inlets & Valve Chambers
Supply and Placement of Pre-Cast Manholes
Manholes 1200mm Diam
2 m or less Each 1 .400.00 $5,400.00
2mto25m Each 2 $5,600.00 $11,200.00
3mto35m Each 2 $6,670.0 $13,340.00
35mtodOm Each 2 $6.850.00! $13,700.00
40mto4.5m Each 3 $7.280.0 $21,840.00
45mt05.0m Each 2 $7,760.0( $15,520.00
50mtoS55m Each 1 $9,925.0( $9,925.00
Manholes 1 m Dia o
25m103.0 Each 3 $7,280.00 $21,840.00
40mtodSm Each 1 $9.210.00 $9,210.00
nholes 1800mm Diameter:
3mto35m Each 1 $10,120.00 $10,120.00
anholes 2100mm Diameter:
40mto4Sm Each 1 $14,775.00 $14,775.00
Supply and Install Sanitary Offset Manhole Each 1 $27.180.0 3_27, 180.00
l;t;aﬂte Manhole Flattop and Relocate Ladder Each 5 $600.0p $3,000.00
Rungs in Sanitary Manholes
Catch Basins
Single Each 7 $6,025.0( $42,175.00
Double Each 19 $7,880.00 $149,720.00
|Double Catch Basin Manholes Each a $8,180.0( $32,720.00
Adjustment of Manholes to Grade Each 15 $760.00 $11 ,400.00
safety Landings Each 1 $1,600.00 $1,600.00
Ditch Inlets:
1000mm x 1000mm Each 3 58,200.0( 524,600.00
Headwalls m? 7 | $1,000.0 $7,000.00
Swing Grate for 1050mm Pipe Each 1 54,800.00 $4;800.00
Swing Grate for 750mm Pipe Each 1 $4a700-0c $4,700.00
Rigid Insulation:
100mm tk m? S0 $40.00 $2,000.00
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SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

APPENDIX ‘A'
TENDER PRICE TABLE

Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum Nol - REVISION 1
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02702 Pipe Sewer Construction
Supply & Placement of Storm Sewer
| Mainine
300 HOPE m 355 $100.00 $35,500.00
375 HDPE m 110 $160.0 $17.600.00
450 HOPE m 415 $180.00 $7,470.00
500 CMP m 3 $250.00 $750.00
525 HDPE m 175 $230.00 $40,250.00
600 HDPE m 198 $240.00 $47,520.00
750 HDPE m 149.5 $450.00 $67,275.00
1050 HDPE - 815 $550.00 $44.825.00
|Service Line
100mm PVC m 540 $50.00 $27,000.00
Long radius bends Each 45 $ 50.00 $225000
all in:
100 off 300 Each 14 $180.0 $2,520.00
100 off 375 Each 5 $180.0 $900.00
100 off 450 Each 2 $180.00 $360.00
100 off 525 Each 8 $180.0p $1,440.00
100 off 600 Each 10 $180.00 _$1,800.00
100 off 750 Each 6 $180.0 $1,080.00
Supply and Install End Caps
100mm PVC End Caps Each 45 $25.00 $1,125.00
T.V. Camera Inspection Services m 1100 $ 5.00 $5:500-00
Break into & Connect to Existing Manholes Each 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Laocate and Connect to Existing Sewer Stubs Each 1 mo-ﬂf $ 1 ,000.00
02713 Wi aln:
Raise Existing Watermain Each 1
(Price to include oll materials and labour to complete this work) 5 6,000.0( $6,000.00
Relocate Existing Hydrant and Marker Each 7
(Price to include all moterials and labour to complete this work) $2,000.0{] $1 4,000.00
Relocate Watermain as per Detail 2 Sheet D3 Each 4
(Price to Include all materiols and labour to complete this work) $9’700‘00 $3 8,800.00
|Relocate Existing Water Services Each 10 $ 1 :05 0.00 $ 1 0,500.00
Ad]ust Existing Valve Boxes to Grade. Each 17 $200-00 $3,400.00
Adjust Existing Curb Stops to Grade Each 15 38000 $ 1,200.00
Insulate Watermaln LM 25
(Price to include excovation & backfill) $ 500.00 $12’ 500.00
|Supply and Install Hydrant Extensians Each 2 $700.00 $1,400.00

8of9



APPENDIX ‘A"

TENDER PRICE TABLE

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum Nol - REVISION 1
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02831 Iggin Link Fences & Gates
Supply and Erect Chain Link Fence to Match Existing m 25 $315.00 37:875-00
02832 Fag W!re Eences
Supply and Install Wire fence with Woad Posts to Match Existing m 35 $100.00 $3,500.00
02892 Fll!e; thr!g
Supply and Install Filter Fabric m? 200 $ 5.00 s 1 j ﬁ ﬁ 'G ﬁ
DIVISION #3
03300 Cast-ln-Plage Cngcrete _
Cast-in-Place Concrete Retaining Walls m? 48 578,000.00
Cast-in-Place Relnforced Concrete Steps m? 8 $12,000.00
Recon Block Wall m? a0 | $1,000.00 »40,000.00
IMass Concrete under Offset Manholes m? 6 $4000€ 52,400.00
SUB TOTAL TENDER AMOUNT $ 2,778,890.00 -
HARMONIZED SALES TAX (HST) $ 416,833.50 -
TOTAL TENDER AMOUNT $ 3,195,733.50 -
(Transfer Total Tender Amount to Section 1 on page 1 of the Tender Form)

Notes:
1

2

For the purposes of the Public Procurement Act and the evaluation of tenders received, the bid shall be the Total Tender Amount.

Costs associated with the Unit Price work will vary depending upen the quantities authorized by the Engineer/Architect during the course of construction

and the final contract amount will be adjusted accordingly, upwards or downwards, based upon the quoted unit rate.

The unit prices bid shall Include all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. Do no
include taxes in unit or lump sum prices, taxes due to be added on the last page of this schedule as indicated above. Totals shall be determined by

multiplying the quantity by the tender unit price.
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PROJECT: PARADISE ST. THOMAS LINE-PARADISE RD-ASHLEN CRES
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS - PART B

JOB #: 2020-006 DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES
The quantities sct out in this schedule are estimated quantitics only and arc not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE TOTAL

0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20,2020 | APPROVED BY: VB

DIVISION #1

01005 MAINTAIN EXISTING SERVICES
Maintain Existing Water System LS UNIT $1.000.00 $1,000.00
Maintain Existing Sewer System LS UNIT £1,000.00 $1,000.00
01010 MOBILIZATION & DEMOBILIZATION LS UNIT $1.000.00 $ 1000.00

(Not greater than 5% if on the Island Or [0% if in
Labrador, or 15% north of Cartwright, of item a.

"sub-total" on last page)

01020 CASH ALLOWANCE
Misc Work as Directed by Owner Allowance $10,000.00 $10,000.00
01570 TRAFFIC REGULATIONS
Flagperson's Wages HOUR 1500.0 $16.00 $24.000.00
01580 PROJECT SIGNS
Project Sign LS UNIT $500.00 $500.00
01582 SIGN & SIGN POST INSTALLATIONS
Type A - RA-4R EACH 2 $300.00 $600.00
Type B - RA-4L EACH 2 $300.00 $600.00
01710 REINSTATEMENT AND CLEANING
Ditching M 20.00 $£30.00 $600.00
Supply & Placement of Topsoil M? 700.00 $5.00 $3500.00
Supply & Placement of Sods M’ 700.00 $15.00 $10.500.00
|DIVISION #2
02070 SITEWORK, DEMOLITION & REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURES
Removal of Culverts M 1303 $60.00 $7.818.00
Remove and Relocate Signs EACH 20 $200.00 $400.00
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JOB #:

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

2020-006 DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. FLS T is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20,2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
02223 EXCAVATION, TRENCHING & BACKFILLING
Main Trench Excavation
Rock M 930 $70.00 $6,510.00
Common M 836.0 $35.0(] $29,260.20
Service Trench Excavation
Rock M’ 200 $70.00 $1,400.00
Common M 178.0 $35.0( $6.230.00
Granular Pipe Bedding
Type | M’ 3342 $38.00 $12,699.60
Type3 M 116 $38.00 $440.80
Supply & Placement of Marking Tape
- Metallic Tape (Including Services) M 288.2 $1.00 $288.20
02224 ROADWAY EXCAVATION, EMBANKMENT
& COMPACTION
Mass Excavation & Backfill y
Common M’ 1434.0 $6.50 $9,321.00
Imported Backfill
Rock (100mm Minus Blasted Rock) M’ 1749.0 $2000 $34’98000
02231 SCARIFYING & RESHAPING
. ‘ . 5 $8,745.00
Scarfying & Reshaping Incl. Compaction M 3498.0 $2.50
02233 SELECTED GRANULAR BASE & SUB-BASE
MATERIALS
Class "A" Granular Base M 356.9 $29.00 $10,350.10
Class "B" Granular Sub-Base M 471.0 $Z9OC $13.833.00
02481 CHANNEL EXCAVATION, CLEARING &
DEEPENING
Cleaning & Deepening of Existing Channels M 39.00 $3000 $ 1 5 170.00
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JOB #: 2020-006 DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

APPENDIX "A'" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include
all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC
1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20,2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
02528 CONCRETE WALK, CURB & GUTTERS
Supply & Place Granular Base Material M 86.0 $82-00 $7:052-00

Concrete Sidewalk

1350 mm X 100 mm ‘ M 236.4 $85.00 $20,094.00
1350 mm X 150 mm (Driveways) M 515 $121.00 $6,231.50
Curb & Gutter M 4623 $67.00 $30,974.10
02547 ASPHALT TACK COAT
Supply & Placement of Asphalt Tack Coat M? 3180.0 $.50 $ 1,590.00
02552 HOT MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVING
Surface Course tonne 457.9 $ 109.00 $499 11.10
Base Course tonne 381.6 $109-00 $4l,59440
02574 RESHAPING & PATCHING ASPHALT PAVEMENT
Removal of Asphalt Pavement M 2635.0 $7.00 $1 8,445.0C
Cutting of Asphalt Pavement M 30.0 $5.00 $150.00
Removal of Asphalt Driveways M? 3218 $7.00 $2,252.60

Replacement of Asphalt Pavement For Driveways

Including 150mm Class "A" & SOmm Surface Course Asphalt M 129.0 $45.00 $5805.00
02575 COLD PLANING (1.5M Pay Width) M 300 $50.00 $1500.00
2580 PAVEMENT MARKING
Pavement Marking EACH 1.0 $4000.00 $4000.00
02601 MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, DITCH INLETS
& VALVE CHAMBERS
Supply & Placement of 1 200mm Dia Pre-cast Manholes
1.5M to 2.0M EACH 1.0 $5,920.00 $5,920.00
2.0M to 2.5M EACH 1.0 $6.160.0 $6.160.00
3.0M to 3.5M EACH 1.0 $£7250.00 <7 250 00
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JOB #: 2020-006

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantitics only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.8T_ is to be applied in accordance with SGC
1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

Page 4 of 4

b) H.S.T. 15%

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20,2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
Supply & Placement of 1500mm Dia Pre-cast Manholes
3.0M to 3.5M EACH 1.0 $8,485.00 $8,485.00
Ditch Inlet ¢/w 1200mm Sump EACH 2,00 $15,246.00 $30,492.00
Single Catch Basin EACH 20 $6,140.00 $12,280.00
Adjust Manhole/Catch Basin Tops to Finished Grade EACH 16.0 $690.00 $11,040.00
02702 PIPE SEWER CONSTRUCTION
Supply & Place of Storm Sewer
300 mm HDPE M 33.0 $140.00 $4,620.00
450 mm HDPE M 2552 ¢120.0 $45,936.00
Storm Service Line PVC SDR 28
100 mm M 74.0 $60.00 $4,440.00
Long Radius Bends EACH 8.0 $50.00 $400.00
Supply & Installation of End Caps
450 mm EACH 1.00 $100.00 $ 100.00
100 mm EACH 8.00 $25.00 $200.00
Supply and Install Service Tees EACH 8.0 $200.00 $1,600.00
T.V. Camera I[nspection Services Storm M 288.2 $ 5.00 $ 1,441.00
02713 WATER MAINS
Adjust Valve Boxes to Grade EACH 16.0 $200.00 $3,200.00

$ 79,486.44

¢) GRAND TOTAL

$ 609,396.04
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Newfoundland
Labrador

GOVERNMENT OF NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
TENDER FORM
UNIT PRICE CONTRACT

Tender for: 17-RNC-20-00007 and 17-SCF-17-00022
Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4 / St. Thomas Line, Paradise
Road Intersection Upgrades
Town of Paradise

To: Deputy Minister
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment
c¢/o Tendering & Contracts, Ground Floor
East Block, Confederation Building
P.O. Box 8700
St. John’s, NL, A1B 4J6

L. Having carefully examined the site of the proposed work and all
conditions affecting such, as well as the Contract Documents including the
Specifications, all Drawings listed in the Specifications, all Addenda, and
the Instructions to Bidders for this project,

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, hereby offer to furnish all necessary Labour,
materials, superintendence, plant, tools and equipment, and everything
else required to perform expeditiously and complete in a satisfactory
manner the work for the sum of

il —
/H—{ﬁ‘_ MlLuw Fue /‘\/u.udﬁé/) fax ) SivTy_Six ’TH-DJSAWO Six
Houwoets bws Stytwd Two Dopns pAvd 5,y Tbw  CENTS
(% 3556, G g i (G ) in lawful money of Canada which

includes all prime costs, allowances and Government sales or excise taxes
, including HST, in force at this date, except as otherwise provided in the
tendering documents.

2 The Work will be substantially performed within 135
working days from the date of notification of award of contract.

3. WE ENCLOSE HEREWITH if required by the Instructions to Bidders
(a) A Bid Bond in an acceptable form and correct amount issued by a

company licensed to carry on such a business in the Province of
Newfoundland and Labrador or
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(b)  acertified cheque in the correct amount.

In the event of this tender being accepted within the time stated in Section
4 below and our failure to enter into a contract in the form hereinafter
mentioned for the amount of our tender the said security may at the option
of the Owner be forfeited. The forfeiting of the security does not limit the
right of action of the Owner against us for our failure or refusal to enter
into a contract.

4. IF NOTIFIED IN WRITING BY THE OWNER OF THE ACCEPTANCE
OF THIS TENDER WITHIN 60 DAYS OF THE TENDER CLOSING
DATE SUBJECT TO SUCH OTHER PERIOD AS MAY BE SPECIFIED
IN THE TENDERING DOCUMENTS, WE WILL:--

(a) execute the Standard Form of Construction Contract;

(b)  if specified, furnish the security for the proper completion of the
work, the said security, if in the form of bonds, to be issued on an
acceptable form;

(c) complete substantially all the work included in the contract within
the time and under conditions specified.

5. WE understand that Performance Bond, Labour and Materials Bond and
Insurance as required by the Contract Documents must be provided and in
force prior to the commencement of any work and satisfactory proof of
such be provided to the Owner.

6. WE declare that the rates and prices variously set forth in the Schedule of
Quantities and Prices (Appendix A) have been correctly computed for the
purposed of this Tender and that they include and cover all contingencies
and provisional sums and all duties, taxes, and handling charges and all
transportation and all other charges.

T WE confirm that the sums herein tendered include all sales taxes,
royalties, custom duties, foreign exchange charges, transportation,
travelling costs, all overhead and profit, all co-ordination fees, insurance
premiums, and all other charges.

8. WE understand and agree to list the names of sub-contractors and
suppliers whose bids have been used in the preparation of this tender price
in the General Conditions. The list will be subject to the approval of the
Owner. "By own forces" will be considered valid and satisfactory only if
the tenderer is recognized by the Newfoundland and Labrador
Construction Association or by the Heavy Civil Association as being a
"bona fide" contractor or supplier of that particular trade or item.

WE agree to authorize the Owner to release the names of subcontractors
used in our tender where such information is requested from the Owner.

WE reserve to us the right to substitute other sub-contractors for any
trades in the event of any sub-contractor becoming bankrupt after the date
hereof. Any such substitution shall be subject to the approval of the
Owner and contingent upon satisfactory evidence of bankruptcy.
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WE understand and agree that the Owner may order changes to the work
in the form of additions or deletions in accordance with the General
Conditions, Supplementary General Conditions and the intent of the
Contract Documents.

WE hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. 1

Addendum No. 2

In order for a Tender to be valid, it must be signed by duly authorized
officials as indicated in the Instructions to Bidders.

SIGNATURE OF TENDERER

Corporate Seal

Revision Date: April 2020 -

_—>1en1ing OIficer

Signing Officer,

(V5]
[
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SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

APPENDIX 'A’
TENDER PRICE TABLE

Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
01010  |Mobilization & Demobilization LS. 1 74. S’ ?4 : 500 "
01020 Cash Allowance
Pole Relocation/Shoring/Bracing Allowance | $45,000.00 { 45 o’ =
Misc. Work as Directed by the Owner Allowance | $30,000.00 | 30.’ .(J(JO # 7
01500 Temporary Facilities
Engineers Site Office LS. 1 3 250°° _?' 280"
01560 Environmental Requirements
Silt Fences m 100 47 was ’200 o=
01570 Traffic Regulations
Flagpersons Wages Hour 8100 / 7 .80 ’4 “ 7{0 T
01580 Project Signs & Sign Posts & Installation
Project Sign (Drawing 04010) Ls. 2 950" 11 Fo0"°
01582 Sign and Signpost Installation
[Remove Ex Sign Post and Footing Each 11 4{)' 5 ‘4‘40 =
Supply and Install New Sign Post and Footing Each 24 IQ{' = ‘f_ 4—40' 3
Re-Install Ex Sign Panel Each 11 30 - 330 £
Supply and Install New Sign Panel Each 15 &5 2 250" -
Supply and Install Barrier Free Sign Each 1 3 50‘ s ) 3 ﬁ) e
01710 Reinstatement and Cleaning
Remove and Replace Wood Retaining Wall and Planters at Civic
#264 Paradise Road LS. 1 2 oo’ .2 S’
DIVISION #2
02070 |Sitewurks, Demolition & Removal of Structures
Relocate Existing Telegram Boxes Each 4 40 - [‘0 i
Removal of Existing Asphalt in Roadways m? 7100 '2 o 14 240"
Removal of Existing Asphalt in Driveways m? 2200 i 4'4-00 '.
Removal of Curb & Gutter m 80 1O i ; 80{_) =
Removal of Curb Only m 40 1O ° ’ 40(_) il
Removal of Sidewalk and Walkways m 60 1O ¥ A 40’ i
Removal of Headwalls Each 4 / 75" 5 70() 4
Removal of Catch Basins, Manholes & Ditch Inlets Each 5 l 75'- 875.‘
Removal of Fences m 40 4 320 il
Removal of Guide Rail m 30 ’5' ' 4—50 i
Remove Existing Force Main m 30 )4 420"
Removal of Water Lines m 40 [4' ‘ .5? a° )
Removal of Culverts (Includes Removal of End Treatments) m 450 /O - 4‘, 57)0 s
Removal of Storm Sewers m 130 | 4‘ l ] £20 ™
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APPENDIX 'A'

TENDER PRICE TABLE
SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02104 |Landscaping, Seeding, Sodding & Tree Preservation
Supply and Placing Topsoil m? 6015 4 N 36 j Oid =
Supply and Placement of Sods m? 6015 UIO‘ . 60. 163' ?
Supply and Place Agricultrual Lime m? 6000 O 3_- oo ° d
Supply and Place Fertilizer m? 6000 {- i 3 Joo” ]
Removal of Ex Trees & Shrubs Each 6 5) 4 .?UO il
Replant Ex Trees & Shrubs Each 3 1}.{ i 3‘7{ 3
Supply & Place New Trees and Shrubs to Match Existing Each 3 3 75 . l I-z;' i
02111 Clearing and Grubbing
Clearing and Grubbing ha 0.25 Al (40]V] i 525‘0 -
02223 Excavation, Trenching & Backfilling
Main Trench Excavation
Rock m? 1600 2a-” 32 gvo
Common m? 4800 i = 6 ovo"”
Service Trench Excavation
Rock m? 450 20‘ = q goo’
Common m? 1325 A0 i ,2(.' SO’
imported Common Backfill " 200 /5" 2 00"
Concrete Encasement (Reinforced) m? 4 g?“ i .? f() o' =
Granular Pipe Bedding :
Type 1 m? 2100 2_3 i¥ ‘ﬁ 30{) "
Supply and Placement of Marking Tape -
Metallic Tape m 1900 O 45 47 g
02224 |Roadway Excavation Embankment and Compaction
Mass Excavation and Backfill
Common m? 2690 15' - 40 3ﬂ7 e
USM Removal m3 3320 e Tl 4?- Seo’ X
Imported Backfill d
Rock m? 400 lb" 5 ‘, 0Jo’ i
Common m? 430 lf - 6. 4’53 "
02231 Scarifying and Reshapin,
Scarifying & Reshaping including Compaction m? 13500 I air® !3' m 0’ 3
02233 Selected Granular Base & Sub Base Materials
Roadway
Class "A" Granular Base m? 1160 ,?é v 4] 760 >
Class "B" Granular Sub-Base m? 2320 35°” 2l : 50"
Driveways
Class "A" Granular Base m? 270 44 e //5 330 v

02270 |Rip Rap Protection
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SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

APPENDIX ‘A’
TENDER PRICE TABLE

Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
Hydraulic Rip Rap Class 1 m? 120 2,0 i 2 %D &
1]
02284 lSum;ly & Installation of Hand Rail
- % -
Handrail as per detail 6 drawing D2 m 53 47;' 26 2 3 .f
02410 |Sub-Drains
Supply & Placement of Infiltration Swale
(Price to include excavation, backfill, geotextile and 100mm ”e= -
crushed rockfill) m 15 ’ 75 '2; 6 15
Supply and Placement of Sub-Drain (150mm)
(Price to include pipe, bedding, excavation, backfill, geotextile o Ry
and washed stone) m 89 l IO q; 7 70
02481 Channel Excavation, Cleaning & Deepening
- -
Common m? 110 * 3 3()0 £
L
02528 Concrete Walk, Curb & Gutters
Supply and Place Granular Base Material m? 700 IS i 12 hdd" g
] -
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (1350x100) m 1850 o 173 ?(JO i
- a”
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways(1350x150) with Wired Mesh. m 40 IIS ’ 4 ‘do
7 +
L - -
Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (3000x100 Traffic Island) m 3 ]?5 i 595
Red Colored Concrete Sidewalks & Walkways (3000x100 Traffic L. -
Island) m 6 10 l‘.léd *
e -
Combined Curb and Gutter m 1840 74' e l 3‘. 160 ‘
Combined Curb and Gutter Commercial m 37 130 o 4 810" )
- i "3
Combined Super-Elevated Curb and Gutter m 21 I 3d i 2 7 30 :
Curb only m 91 ‘5 v : S’ ?Ij" T
rl
02547 Asphalt Tack Coat
'Y -
Supply & Placement of Asphalt Tack Coat m? 10550 I .0 /0 55-h ‘
CJ
02552 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Paving
Asphalt Roadway
- » -
Base Course tonne 1115 l1o° /22 653
o +
Surface Course tonne 1115 /1A 124 £ 50"
Asphalt Driveways
Surface Course tonne 215 115 - AE é Z s il
02580 Pavement Marking
Ultimate Line Painting (Parts A-1 and A-2) LS. { 10 Aen> Jd 20"
. i -
Temporary Line Painting (Part A-1) LS. i Siddf_) i 5 YJop:
J El
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SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

APPENDIX 'A’
TENDER PRICE TABLE

Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02601 Manholes, Catch Basins, Ditch Inlets & Valve Chambers
Supply and Placement of Pre-Cast Manholes
Manholes 1200mm Diameter:
2 m or less Each 1 S.ﬂo'. .5-;00"
2mto25m Each 2 ‘lddé'. IZ .[J])O -
3mto3.5m Each 2 “ §o0" '3 000"
35mtod.0m Each 2 7 adJo” .'4, ovo°”
4.0mto4.5m Each 3 jfw 2 ,21: foo B
45mto50m Each 2 6 0o’ lc aoo"
5.0mto5.5m Each 1 & 550" g-fdb "
Manholes 1500mm Diameter: : ]
2.5mto03.0 Each 3 &wu" 24 ooo"
40mtod5m Each 1 & sho” 9 '5'00 e
Manholes 1800mm Diameter: ’ ’
3mto3.5m Each 1 ’O()do" 10 (.)UO.'
Manholes 2100mm Diameter: ; ;
4.0mtod.5m Each 1 !50&’0 - IS,()(JD i
Supply and Install Sanitary Offset Manhole Each 1 245}0 J M $00° i
Rotate Manhole Flattop and Relocate Ladder Each 5 ?}_f 27 ‘ 6 J—.f kT
Rungs in Sanitary Manholes '
Catch Basins
Single Each 7 61000 o 42 YJo -
Double Each 19 y a7 /33 duo
Double Catch Basin Manholes Each 4 1536 o ) 30' dJo =
Adjustment of Manholes to Grade Each 15 ’3_ﬂ1 al ,5‘:2{0 «
safety Landings Each 1 | guo * i ': 000 ° §
Ditch Inlets:
1000mm x 1000mm Each 3 6,750 20250
Headwalls m? 7 $do ’ 40‘ o) * -
Swing Grate for 1050mm Pipe Each 1 3. dJo sl 3: odo * E
Swing Grate for 750mm Pipe Each 1 i @d 5 ,2 Sda ¥
Rigid Insulation: 4 £
100mm tk m? 50 -~ ,? oo "
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APPENDIX 'A’

TENDER PRICE TABLE

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02702 Pipe Sewer Construction
Supply & Placement of Storm Sewer
Main line
300 HDPE m 355 [és”* 5-5 §75"
375 HDPE m 110 Sl 18 7o0 *~
450 HDPE m 415 [Fo* 7‘ 585 °°
500 CMP m 3 A48 °° "L1S""
525 HDPE m 175 R2p*" 3% s00 "
600 HDPE m 198 225 44 4507
750 HDPE m 149.5 s 470%2-5°
1050 HDPE m 815 LbS ~ 54 197-5°
Service Line .
100mm PVC m 540 105" c;“700"
Long radius bends Each 45 35 i l 5-75 a
Eupplv and Install insert-a-tees ]
100 off 300 Each 14 150" 2 400"
100 off 375 Each 5 /50" 250"
100 off 450 Each 2 /50" ’ Foo "’ "
100 off 525 Each 8 /50" T
100 off 600 Each 10 /50°° | a0 &
100 off 750 Each 6 (50" G
Supply and Install End Caps
100mm PVC End Caps Each 45 30 =" I, 3;0 i
T.V. Camera Inspection Services m 1100 s 3 3ua it
Break into & Connect to Existing Manholes Each 1 5:’&) s .JIJD il
Locate and Connect to Existing Sewer Stubs Each 1 Lﬁld f SUO i
02713 Water Mains
Raise Existing Watermain Each 1 "
(Price to include all materials and labour to complete this work) 3 5&) o 3’ 5 Uo :
Relocate Existing Hydrant and Marker Each 7 -
(Price to include all materials and labour to complete this work) 2' I W y [ 4— 7UO 8=
'
Relocate Watermain as per Detail 2 Sheet D3 Each 4 -
(Price to include all materials and labour to complete this work) ‘i quo 3 39 & o’ =
- {
Relocate Existing Water Services Each 10 éﬂ)' = d 5‘00 il
Adjust Existing Valve Boxes to Grade. Each 17 195 e 3 ‘4’5 ol
Adjust Existing Curb Stops to Grade Each 15 95' - " +2ﬁ" i
Insylate ‘n.‘Vaterfnain _ _ LM 25 75 o e
(Price to include excavation & backfill) lJ 87;
Supply and Install Hydrant Extensions Each 2 l_, 650. ’ 3 3 JO %=
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APPENDIX A’
TENDER PRICE TABLE

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

Project: Paradise Road Upgrading, Phase 4,
DMAE # 17-RNC-20-00007 Addendum No2 - REVISION 2
No. Tender Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
02831 Chain Link Fences & Gates
e .-
Supply and Erect Chain Link Fence to Match Existing m 25 ‘25 3 ] J-S-
02832 Farm Wire Fences
- -
Supply and Install Wire fence with Wood Posts to Match Existing m 35 50 ‘ l, 7 Sb -
02897 Filter Fabrics
>
Supply and Install Filter Fabric m? 200 o [ 00 ”
-
DIVISION #3
03300 Cast-In-Place Concrete
Cast-in-Place Reinforced Concrete Retaining Walls Allowance | $78,000.00 \ 79 Ow 4
A CJ
Cast-in-Place Reinforced Concrete Steps Allowance | $12,000.00 1 12 pUuo "
- -
Recon Block Wall m’ 40 q@ g ﬁ gJdo ”
» -
Mass Concrete under Offset Manholes m? 6 .185 £ ‘ 7 | a.*
SUB TOTAL TENDER AMOUNT $ 2,628, 630" -
.50
HARMONIZED SALES TAX (HST) s 394, 294 -
TOTAL TENDER AMOUNT $ 3 022 19 §0
(Transfer Total Tender Amount to Section 1 on page 1 of the Tender Form) v ¢ =
Notes:
1 For the purposes of the Public Procurement Act and the evaluation of tenders received, the bid shall be the Total Tender Amount.
2 Costs associated with the Unit Price work will vary depending upon the quantities authorized by the Engineer/Architect during the course of construction and

the final contract amount will be adjusted accordingly, upwards or downwards, based upon the quoted unit rate.

3 The unit prices bid shall include all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. Do no
include taxes in unit or lump sum prices, taxes due to be added on the last page of this schedule as indicated above. Totals shall be determined by multiplying
the quantity by the tender unit price.
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PROJECT: PARADISE ST. THOMAS LINE-PARADISE RD-ASHLEN CRES

JOB #:

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS - PART B

2020-006

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20,2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
DIVISION #1
01005 MAINTAIN EXISTING SERVICES .
Maintain Existing Water System LS UNIT = l ‘)_( 2 )
Maintain Existing Sewer System LS UNIT | g -” 1. QOO -~
01010 MOBILIZATION & DEMOBILIZATION LS UNIT (5. o o oud
(Not greater than 5% if on the Island. Or 10% if in
Labrador, or 15% north of Cartwright, of item a.
"sub-total" on last page)
01020 CASH ALLOWANCE
Misc Work as Directed by Owner Allowance $10,000.00 $10,000.00
01570 TRAFFIC REGULATIONS 5_0 .
Flagperson's Wages HOUR 1300.0 17' ,Z,C 153
01580 PROJECT SIGNS Z
Profect Siga LS UNIT 750" 750"
01582 SIGN & SIGN POST INSTALLATIONS =
Type A - RA-4R EACH 2 375 750"
Type B - RA-AL EACH 2 375 - 750
01710 REINSTATEMENT AND CLEANING
Ditching M 20.00 .o boo ”
Supply & Placement of Topsoil M’ 700.00 o 4,2_“3 =
Supply & Placement of Sods M? 700.00 lo:° AR
DIVISION #2
02070 SITEWORK., DEMOLITION & REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURES
“ - o*
Removal of Culverts M 130.3 B_ * I, 5 ‘J
- L
Remove and Relocate Signs EACH 2.0 75 I f()

Page 1 of 4
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JOB #: 2020-006

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

4

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilitics under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20,2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
02223 EXCAVATION, TRENCHING & BACKFILLING
Main Trench Excavation
Rock M 93.0 20~ |Gbo”
Common M 836.0 20°° [6 720"
Service Trench Excavation
Rock M 200 20 o
Common M’ 178.0 _g.o 8 3, 5'60 <
Granular Pipe Bedding &0
Type | M 3342 > 7352
Type 3 M 11.6 21 o* 254 - te
Supply & Placement of Marking Tape -
. g g i AS 08
- Metallic Tape (Including Services) M 288.2
02224 ROADWAY EXCAVATION, EMBANKMENT
& COMPACTION
Mass Excavation & Backfill > o
Common M’ 1434.0 { 4 ‘ 20 (4] 76 ’
Imported Backfill -
Rock (100mm Minus Blasted Rock) M’ 1749.0 lé ! 27 ?54 i
7
02231 SCARIFYING & RESHAPING SD &
Scarfying & Reshaping Incl. Compaction M 3498.0 O 3 L 74’?‘
02233 SELECTED GRANULAR BASE & SUB-BASE
MATERIALS 3 2
v Bu
Class "A" Granular Base M 3509 38 i {3 ‘S-Z’Z
Class "B" Granular Sub-Base M 477.0 37 G 17 645" o
’
02481 CHANNEL EXCAVATION, CLEARING &
DEEPENING
- -y
Cleaning & Deepening of Existing Channels M 39.00 28 3 l 092, !
L]
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JOB #:

2020-006

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as final quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

Ah

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilitics under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price,

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20, 2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
02528 CONCRETE WALK, CURB & GUTTERS - -
Supply & Place Granular Base Material M 86.0 ‘ 6 b I, 54‘8 }
Concrete Sidewalk g
1350 mm X 100 mm M 236.4 2 I 458"
7
.= [2]
1350 mm X 150 mm (Driveways) M 51.5 ‘ l.{ ,‘)/‘;2.1. * 5‘
L]
Curb & Gutter M 4623 75 «5 34 672- 3¢
4
02547 ASPHALT TACK COAT
Supply & Placement of Asphalt Tack Coat M* 3180.0 I‘ i 3 '8 0 3
I
02552 HOT MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVING & g
Surface Course tonne 457.9 ”2 i 5]‘ 284 i
Base Course tonne 381.6 11O = gl 76~
v L)
02574 RESHAPING & PATCHING ASPHALT PAVEMENT 0
Removal of Asphalt Pavement M- 2635.0 ) '5-0 39 5 2: f
Cutting of Asphalt Pavement M 30.0 5 a i 18D
Removal of Asphalt Driveways M* 3218 / i 5'0 452 i
Replacement of Asphalt Pavement For Driveways -
Including 150mm Class "A" & 50mm Surface Course Asphalt M? 129.0 30 ‘ 3' ﬁ Z(J 3
- -
02575 COLD PLANING (1.5M Pay Width) M? 30,0 /.Z : .? 6o*
2580 PAVEMENT MARKING . .
Pavement Marking EACH 1.0 J OO i l. o
02601 MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, DITCH INLETS
& VALVE CHAMBERS
Supply & Placement of 1200mm Dia Pre-cast Manholes = .
1.5M to 2.0M EACH 1.0 4500 4 s
2.0M to 2.5M EACH 1.0 5oun 5 gvo”
3.0M to 3.5M EACH 1.0 5 1
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JOB #:

APPENDIX "A" - QUANTITIES AND PRICES

2020-006 DMAE No: 17-SCF-17-00022

Ah

The quantities set out in this schedule are estimated quantities only and are not to be taken as {inal quantities by the contractor. The unit price bid shall include

all labour, plant, materials, overhead, duties, and profit and all other obligations and liabilities under the contract. H.S.T. is to be applied in accordance with SGC

1.0. Totals shall be determined by multiplying the quantity by the tendered unit price.

SECTION DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
0 ISSUED FOR TENDER DATE: July 20, 2020 | APPROVED BY: VB
Supply & Placement of 1500mm Dia Pre-cast Manholes
3.0M to 3.5M EACH 1.0 7 500" 7500 °
Ditch Inlet ¢/w 1200mm Sump EACH 2.00 7 500" 750"
- -
4
Single Catch Basin EACH 2.0 5750 i /L 5:)0
95 -
Adjust Manhole/Catch Basin Tops to Finished Grade EACH 16.0 5-0 5 6(_10
02702 PIPE SEWER CONSTRUCTION
Supply & Place of Storm Sewer
300 mm HDPE M 330 (6o~ 2
450 mm HDPE M 255.2 183~ 49 212"
- Ed
Storm Service Line PVC SDR 28
100 mm M 74.0 {00 740"
Long Radius Bends EACH 8.0 ?5‘ B '4 S0+~
Supply & Installation of End Caps
- L
450 mm EACH 1.00 248 22"
100 mm EACH $.00 0" 249"
Supply and Install Service Tees EACH 8.0 / S'O o l b P i
o
T.V. Camera Inspection Services Storm M 288.2 : 86 4 . 60
02713 WATER MAINS
Adjust Valve Boxes to Grade EACH 16.0 l 95" 3 |}o ~
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a) SUB TOTAL
b) H.S.T. 15%

¢) GRAND TOTAL

2, 723-¢!

543 747¢¢
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TDWN OF

aradlse

BID SUMMARY

PART A - 17-RNC-20-00007 Paradise Road Upgrading Phase 4
PART B - 17-SCF-17-00022 St. Thomas Line, Paradise Road Intersection Improvements

PART A SUB TOTAL 2; L28 630
PART B SUB TOTAL 4 2,824 -° g
PART A + B SUB TOTAL 3: 101,454 - of
H.S.T. 15% 445 216"
GRAND TOTAL 31_ o 7 ;&,72 e

| of 1



Appendix “B”
List of Sub-Contractors

The list of sub-contractors and/or manufacturers and/or suppliers that shall be employed
on this project for each part of the work identified in the table below must be completed
by the bidder. The use of these sub-contractors and/or manufacturers and/or suppliers is
subject to the approval of the Owner. If the work identified below is to be done by own
forces indicate by filling in “own forces™ in the ‘Company Name’ column, “By own

forces™ will be acceptable only if approved by the owner in writing prior tg#ender close.
Requests for approval of “By own forces™ must be submitted 14 days befofe close.

This appendix was completed and submitted by:

Name ‘\)
Address v

Dated, , and is an integi@l part of the Tender Form for Project

And shall be submitted as part of the F Tendgr.
information in this column to be supplieq e information in this column to be supplied by bidder
Work Cate : Company Name Address
OnIrac
eror
pp

Y

For each category identified in the table above work experience references may be
required by the owner.

Revision Date: April 2020 -5- Tender Form - UPC




CLARIFICATION NO.1

PROJECT: Paradise Road Upgrading — Phase 4
Project # MA12514

To Clarify:

1) Under Section 01020, the Cash Allowance amount for Pole Relocation/Shoring/Bracing shall be
$45,000.00. The Cash Allowance amount for Misc. Work as Directed by the Owner shall be
$30,000.00.

2) AC Adjustment is not included in the Contract.

3) Final design of Cast-in-Place Concrete Reinforced Retaining Walls and Stairs to be provided at
start of Part A-2 work.

4) 750mm diameter swing grate dimensions to be as follows:

Outlet Size A B c D E F
750mm 1050 750 750 525 At pipe 10
spring line.

5) Location of relocated water services to be determined in field during construction. Further to Note
56 on Dwg CO01, each water service to be 25mm diameter and 10m in length.

6) Height of Hydrant Extensions to be 300mm.

7) A 100 mm service tee is required under Part B.

END
2020-08-




ADDENDUM NO.1

PROJECT: Paradise Road Upgrading — Phase 4
Project # MA12514

a) This Addendum shall form an integral part of the specification to be read in conjunction therewith.
This Addendum shall take precedence over all forms of the aforementioned specification with which
it may prove to be at variance or may otherwise be qualified in writing by authorized personnel.

b) The General Conditions and all documents issued with this specification shall apply to govern all
phases of the work covered by this Addendum.

¢) The purpose of this Addendum is to inform bidders of the following clarifications and/or changes to
the contract documents:

1. Amendments to Project Specifications

Appendix A — Tender Price Table has been updated.

Please replace with Appendix A- Tender Price Table Addendum No1-REVISION 1
INDEX shall be updated as follows:

Add: Geotechnical Investigation
Stantec Consulting Ltd.
Final Report - File No. 121623046, dated 17 February 2020

2. Amendments to Project Drawings

Please replace the following drawings:

19036-C04 Rev 1
19036-C08 Rev 1
19036-C09 Rev 1
19036-C10 Rev 1
19036-C12 Rev 1
19036-C14 Rev 1
19036-C15 Rev 1
19036-C16 Rev 1
19036-D02 Rev 1

Contractors are advised to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Tender Form when submitting a
bid.

Stephen Slaney
Program Coordinator

Tendering & Contracts

Transportation & Works

Ground Floor, East Block, Confederation Bldg.

St. John's, NL A1B 4J6
709-729-2012

Fax: 709-729-6729

stephenslaney@gov.nl.ca

END
2020-07-24




ADDENDUM NO.2

PROJECT: Paradise Road Upgrading — Phase 4
Project # MA12514

a) This Addendum shall form an integral part of the specification to be read in conjunction therewith.
This Addendum shall take precedence over all forms of the aforementioned specification with which
it may prove to be at variance or may otherwise be qualified in writing by authorized personnel.

b) The General Conditions and all documents issued with this specification shall apply to govern all
phases of the work covered by this Addendum.

¢) The purpose of this Addendum is to inform bidders of the following clarifications and/or changes to
the contract documents:

1. Amendments to Project Specifications

Appendix A — Tender Price Table has been updated.

Please replace with Appendix A- Tender Price Table Addendum No2-REVISION 2

2. Extension to Tender Closing Date

Please note the tender closing date has been extended to Friday, August 14", 2020.

Contractors are advised to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Tender Form when submitting a
bid.

Stephen Slaney
Program Coordinator
Tendering & Contracts
Transportation & Works
Ground Floor, East Block, Confederation Bldg.
St. John's, NL A1B 4J6
709-729-2012
Fax: 709-729-6729
stephenslaney@gov.nl.ca

END
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